



## **PAYROLL SPECIAL INTEREST GROUP**

**Meeting to be held Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> August 2003 at  
SAP, Clockhouse Place commencing at 10.00am**

### **DRAFT Agenda**

- 1) Committee items
  - i) Introductions - Elaine Pritchett
  - ii) Election of Committee - Jonathan Barrett
- 2) Actions from last meeting - EP
- 3) SAP items
  - i) Stephan Herbert
  - ii) Maureen Gregory

\*\*Coffee - 11.00am\*\*

  - iii) Stephan Herbert

\*\*Lunch - 12.30pm\*\*
- 4) HR/Payroll Conference - MG
- 5) Questions/AOB - Open Forum including
  - i) Consideration of new development requests - EP
  - ii) SMP weeks/month - Patricia Kielty
  - iii) Payslip Display - Kevin Price
  - iv) SIG attendee limit - EP

**IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING PLEASE CONFIRM TO  
[SIOBHAN.ROMP@SAP.COM](mailto:SIOBHAN.ROMP@SAP.COM)  
ONLY TWO DELEGATES PER ORGANISATION**